
TO:  Members of the Joint Select Committee on Joint Rules 

 

FROM:  Senator Troy D. Jackson, Chair 

Representative Maureen Fitzgerald Terry, Chair 

 

RE:  Meeting on Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

 

DATE:  August 19, 2024 

 

 

The Joint Select Committee on Joint Rules will hold a meeting to review and discuss the 

proposals submitted at the previous meeting of the committee on July 18, 2024, and any other 

matters that may come before the committee.  The meeting will be streamed through the 

Legislature's website. 

 

 

MEETING: Tuesday, August 27  10:00 a.m. 

 

 The meeting will be held in the Legislative Council Chamber, Room 334, State House. 

 

 

CC: President of the Senate 

 Speaker of the House 

 Members, Legislative Council 

 Clerk of the House 

 Secretary of the Senate 

 Legislative Office Directors 

 Chiefs of Staff 

 

 

Senate 

 

Senator Troy Jackson, Chair 

Senator Eloise Vitelli 

Senator Anne Carney 

Senator Rick Bennett 

Senator Eric Brakey  

 

 

 

State of Maine 

One Hundred and Thirty First 

Legislature 

Joint Select Committee  

on Joint Rules  
 

 

 

House 

 

Representative Maureen Fitzgerald Terry, Chair 

Representative Anne C. Perry 

Representative Colleen M. Madigan 

Representative Amy Bradstreet Arata 

Representative David Haggan  

 

Staff 

Secretary Darek M. Grant  

Clerk Robert B. Hunt 

Justin Davis 

 


